



Bungo society minutes 20 Aug 2024

Apologies: Rhiannon Spear, Jeremy, Nick, Harriet Stainer

In attendance:

Paola, Rhys, Steve, Duncan, Jane, Andrew Downie, Les P, Imelda

Agenda

Bungo in the back lanes debrief

Steve - waiting for money from the tea garden and the Bungo

Ran through financing

Spent £2780

Taken £2884 so far

Photos from this year needed for socials and newsletter etc - Paola to share on Dropbox

Next years BITBL Saturday 21st June

Paola - for next year...

Children's garden worked well, face painter worked well there, Ciaran Redmond artwork worked as a draw to get people in the lane.

Print clan could do have a go screen printing next to the society stall - buy a bag, screen print it with Bungo

Also good to get tees printed for next year.

Duncan - colab with Stephen O'Neil?

Back lanes update

Andrew - Richard and roads department have met to sort out the road and drainage at Venard lane. Richard putting together quote, we will apply through back lanes fund. Also showed them other blocked gullies and roads department said they will look to sort asap.

AGM

Paola - Provisional date for AGM is 29th October

Jane - Newsletter and info need to be shared in a certain timeframe prior to the meeting

Imelda? - big attraction - the parking? Or the bins?

Paola - to ask Karen for an update on bins

AOB

Q - any graffiti hotline for the bridge?

Steven - Alexander Thompson society - shall we stay members? Decision made that yes.

Window wanderland?

Duncan - keen to do it, will speak with Emma. Need to be more forward with the planning and

notification of community. The workshop also went really well - need to speak to Emma to get it sorted earlier

Imelda - talk to local schools?

Duncan - talk to art school/art colleges to get artists paired up with windows?

Steven - will check area partnership timeline for grant applications.

Bins

Jane - issue of putting your bin in the lane and then people putting whatever in them.

Printing

Perhaps time to shop around for new printers for newsletters and posters?

Newsletter

Paola - time to think of articles

Steven - need to get ready to go to print asap

Big issues - bins, pavements, parking,